Virtual Meeting {(Google- Meet) of Board of Studies (MSW

A Virtual Meeting of Board of Studies Master of Social Work (MSW) CUnSt‘Ituted
Under Autonomous Scheme of UGC at Rajeev Gandhi Govt. P.G. College Amt?lkapur
C.G. was held on 26" September, 2021 to discuss the course contents and arrived at
3 conclusian that there should not be any changes in the course for the Students of
MSW of the College for the Session 2020-21.

The Following members attended the meeting and expressed their views on the
Mmatter:-

External Member :-
1. Dr.s.C. Rai

Internal Member :-
2. Sunil A.K. Kerketta

3. Tripti Vishwas

4. Pradeep Ekka
Students :-

5. Damini Porty

The Minute of the Meeting is enclosed herewith:-
Signature Of members

External Member :-

1. Dr.S.C.Rai- A~

Internal Member :- o
2. Sunil A.K. Kerketta - E—=4

Students ;- % v
5. Damini Porty ~ . aieal o
r]_ﬂClp Jate Colete
Pos G20



The Minutes of the Meeting

‘ . Wi ade in the course
At the end it was decided unanimously that no changes will be m
content of MSW (Master of Social Work).
Signature Of members
External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C.Rai- “t=5
Internal Member :-
2. Sunil AK. Kerketta - Eo=d| &
3. Tripti Vishwas - L2yes
4. Pradeep Ekka - [GEx=" =
Students :-
5. Damini Porty -
%/uv\
N> —
\“ \akay / 1 .
et
?ﬂﬂcﬁa aﬂua;{\::'i N
Mﬁ-’ Su@ p

RL"'E.I?:(QW\E‘ 1 e



Virtual Meetmg (Google- Meet) of Board of Studles (MSW)
SW) Constituted

A Virtual Meeting of Board of Studies Master of Social Work (M o

i
under Autonomous Scheme of UGC at Rajeev Gandhi Govt. P. G. College pur
contents and arrived at a

C.G. was held on 30" August, 2021 to discuss the course Students of
i en
conclusion that there should not be any changes in the course for the 5tu

MSW of the College for the Session 2021-22,

The Following members attended the meeting and expressed their views on the

matier;-

External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C. Rai

Internal Member :-
2. Sunil A.K. Kerketta

3. Tripti Vishwas

4. Pradeep Fkka

Students :-
5. Damini Porty

The Minute of the Meeting is enclosed herewith:-

Signature Of members

External Member :-
1. Dr.5.C.Rai- <O

Internal Member :-
e Q,/Q [RTN

2. Sunil AK. Kerketta - bt — =3
14
e L=
3. Tripti Vishwas - ez~ Q
ﬂt PL}'!' - "|_j.‘!.:
3 Gﬂfmﬁm%ﬂ‘uﬁi

4. Pradeep Ekka - (Csc
mﬁl‘ﬂa?uf'm

Students :-
5. Damini Porty —



The Minutes of the Meeting
t no changes will be made in the course

At the end it was decided unanimously tha
content of MSW (Master of Social Weork).

Signature Of members

External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C. Rai- “<=T

Internal Membher :- .
2. Sunil AK. Kerketta - ==

PSR
3. Tripti Vishwas - L2 82—

4. Pradeep Ekka -

Students :-
5. Damini Porty -




Virtual Meeting of B‘c:ard of Studies (MSW)

A Virtual Meeting of Board of Studies Master of Social Work (MSW) Constituted under
Autonomous Scheme of UGC at Rajeev Gandhi Govt, P.G. College Ambikapur C.G. was held on 26"
July, 2022 to discuss the course contents and arrived at a conclusion that there might be some
changes in the course for the Students of MSW of the College for the Session 2022.

The Following members attended the meeting and expressed their views on the matter:-

External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C.Rai

Internal Member :-
2. Sunil A.K. Kerketta

3. Tripti Vishwas

4. Pradeep Ekka

Students :-
5. Damini Porty

The Minute of the Meeting is enclosed herewith:-
Signature Of members

External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C.Rai- <O

Internal Member :-
2. Sunil AK. Kerketta - L=

S rrafee]

3. Tripti Vishwas - E;:__ =

? ——)

4. Pradeep Ekka —

Students :-
5. Damini Porty —




The Minutes of the Meeting

At the end following changes are made in the course content of MSW (Master of

Social Work).

First Semester :-

1. Paper 1* - (unit-1} History of social work : UK,USA and India was added.
e (unit—IV) Transpersonal theory and rational choice theory was replaced by behavior theory.
2. Paper 2™ Paper 3" and Paper 4" kept unchanged.
Paper 5 — (unit-1l1) Process of adjustment in case work was modified as adjustment and mal-adjustment.
e  (unit-1v) Supportive technique was replaced by clarification, insight development, environmental
modification and resource utilization.
4. Paper 6™ - Kept unchanged.

Second Semester :-

1. Paper 1" - (unit-1) Community in social work perspective, community power structure: Concepts and
forms was added. :
& {unit-ll) Historical development of community organization, models/approach of community
organization was added.
®  (unit-11) Role of community organizer was added.
e (unit-IV) Principle of social action was added.
2. Paper2™- Kept unchanged.
3. Paper 3™- {unit-1) Basic structure of Indian political system: Legislation, Judiciary and Executive
was added.
e (unit-111) Social policy implernentation, monitoring and evaluation was modify as monitoring and
evaluation,
4. Paper4™-Kept unchanged.
5. Paper 5™ — (unit-1) Civil society was added.
e (unit-Il) Indian Trust Act, 1882 , Chhattisgarh Society Registration Act,1973 was added.
e (unit-ll) Companies Act,1956(Sec. 20} was replaced by Companies Act,2013(Sec. 8).
6. Paper 6", Paper 7""- Kept unchanged.

Third Semester :-

1. Paper 1" (unit-Il) World conference on disaster reduction,2015 was added.
e (unit-IV) NDRF, NDMI was added.
2. Paper 2"- (unit-1) Evolution and development of HRM, Role of HR Manager was added.
® (unit-l) Human Resource Planning, training and development was added.
® {unit-IV) Types of Human Resource Planning was added.
3. Paper 3" (unit-IV) The Payment of Bonus Act,1956 was modify as The Payment of Bonus Act,1965.
4. Paper4"- Kept unchanged.
5. Paper5'- {unit-1) Relevance to sacial work was added.
e (unit-ll) Advice, motivation, classification and modeling was added.,
6. Paper 6", Paper 7" - kept unchanged.

Fourth Semester :- %’OIQ.\A
‘l\-—



| Paper 1%- (unit-1) Traditional and Social responsibility model was modify as various maodels of CSR.
e (unit-l) Sustainable goal development was added.
e (unit-1ll) Legal Framework of CSR was removed from the course.
2. Paper 2"- (unit-IV) Organizational theory was added.
s (unit-V) Organizational development was added.
3. Paper 3 kept unchanged. .
Paper 5" — (unit-11) Job description of various functicnaries was modified as organizations working in
health sector: WHO, PHFI, CARE.
e (unit-IV) National Health Mission was added.
e {unit-V) Role of NGQOsin Health Care was added.

5. Paper 6, Paper 7" — kept unchanged.

[y
H

Signature Of members

External Member :-
1. Dr.S.C.Rai- “<=C

Internal Member :-

2. Sunil AK, Kerketta - b=t &

3. Tripti Vishwas -

4. Pradeep Ekka - IC e

Students :-
5. Damini Porty -

\L-.--'

\ v“l:)(;ad o 200

.;; ’ VGEn?‘:EG[\}ﬂ—SP urgia ©G)
~ Arpita b



